
7/3/2017 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - RE: FW: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: FW: 2016 Prado Basin LBV report and map 

Medak, Christine <christine_medak@fws.gov> 

RE: FW: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: FW: 2016 Prado Basin LBV report and map 
1 message 

Rogers, Bonnie L CIV USARMY CESPL (US) <Bonnie.L.Rogers@usace.army.mil> 
To: "Medak, Christine" <christine_medak@fws.gov> 

Yes 

Bonnie Rogers 
Senior Project Manager/ Ecologist 
L.A. and San Bernardino Counties Section 
North Coast Branch 
Regulatory Division 
213.452.3372 

Please complete our brief customer survey: 
http://corpsmapu.usace.army.mil/cm_apex/f?p=regulatory_survey 

-----Original Message-----
From: Medak, Christine [mailto:christine_medak@fws.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 8:47 AM 
To: Rogers, Bonnie L CIV USARMY CESPL (US) <Bonnie.L.Rogers@usace.army.mil> 
Subject: Re: FW: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: FW: 2016 Prado Basin LBV report and map 

talk at 10? 

Christine L. Medak 
Fish and Wildlife Biologist 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 
2177 Salk Avenue, Suite 250 
Carlsbad, CA 92008 
Phone: (760) 431-9440 ext. 298 
Fax: (760) 431-9624 
Blockedhttp://www.fws.gov/carlsbad/ 

Follow us on Facebook at Blockedhttp://facebook.com/USFWSPacificSouthwest 
Follow us on Twitter at Blockedhttp://twitter.com/USFWSPacSWest 

Thu, Mar 16, 2017 at 8:55 AM 

"I'd like to offer a plug for actually having the natural processes instead of having to simulate them." 
- Nadav Nur, PRBO Conservation Science 

On Wed, Mar 15, 2017 at 3:50 PM, Rogers, Bonnie L CIV USARMY CESPL (US) <Bonnie.L.Rogers@usace.army.mil 
<mailto:Bonnie.L.Rogers@usace.army.mil> > wrote: 

Hi Christine, 

Thanks. 

However, I thought your major concern was the opposite, such that after project implementation not enough water 
would be available for the west mitigation/avoided area? Holding water in the basin is typical and has been historically 
held in Devil's Gate up to about the 1,000 foot elevation line. Let's discuss. 

Bonnie Rogers 

https://mail .google .com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=09ac94aaaa&jsver=IEZPUTRTfxl .en.&view=pt&q=devil&qs=true&search=query&th= 15ad7 d5172f1220d&si ... 1 /4 
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Senior Project Manager / Ecologist 
L.A. and San Bernardino Counties Section 
North Coast Branch 
Regulatory Division 
213.452.3372 

Please complete our brief customer survey: 
Blocked http://corpsmapu.usace.army.mil/cm_ apex/f?p=regulatory _ survey <Blockedhttp://corpsmapu. 

usace.army.mil/cm_apex/f?p=regulatory _ survey> 

-----Original Message-----
From: Medak, Christine [mailto:christine_medak@fws.gov <mailto:christine_medak@fws.gov>] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 10:51 AM 
To: Rogers, Bonnie L CIV USARMY CESPL (US) <Bonnie.L.Rogers@usace.army.mil 

<mailto:Bonnie.L.Rogers@usace.army.mil> > 
Subject: Fwd: FW: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: FW: 2016 Prado Basin LBV report and map 

This report is of interest relative to the operations of Devil's Gate Dam. It describes the damage to riparian 
vegetation occupied by the vireo in association with holding water in the basin for various periods. The proposed 
sediment removal project within Devil's Gate Reservoir involves a change in the design of the basin and associated 
change in dam operations due to change in capacity. 

Additional information is needed on how the change in topography and associated dam operations will affect both 
the proposed mitigation sites and remaining riparian vegetation within the basin. 

Christine L. Medak 
Fish and Wildlife Biologist 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 
2177 Salk Avenue, Suite 250 
Carlsbad, CA 92008 
Phone: (760) 431-9440 ext. 298 
Fax: (760) 431-9624 
Blocked http:/ /Blockedwww.fws.gov/carlsbad/ <Blockedhttp://www.fws.gov/carlsbad/> 

Follow us on Facebook at Blockedhttp://facebook.com/USFWSPacificSouthwest <Blockedhttp://facebook.com/ 
USFWSPacificSouthwest> 

Follow us on Twitter at Blockedhttp://twitter.com/USFWSPacSWest <Blockedhttp://twitter.com/USFWSPacSWest> 

"I'd like to offer a plug for actually having the natural processes instead of having to simulate them." 
- Nadav Nur, PRBO Conservation Science 

--- Forwarded message ---
From: Cleary-Rose, Karin <karin_cleary-rose@fws.gov <mailto:karin_cleary-rose@fws.gov> <mailto:karin_cleary-

rose@fws.gov <mailto:karin_cleary-rose@fws.gov> > > 
Date: Wed, Mar 1, 2017 at 2:42 PM 
Subject: Fwd: FW: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: FW: 2016 Prado Basin LBV report and map 
To: "Medak, Christine" <Christine_Medak@fws.gov <mailto:Christine_Medak@fws.gov> 

<mailto:Christine_Medak@fws.gov <mailto:Christine_Medak@fws.gov> > > 

Karin Cleary-Rose 
Inland Division Chief 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 
777 East Tahquitz Canyon Way, Suite 208 
Palm Springs, CA 92220 
(760) 322 2070 ext 406 - Please note new extension. 

--- Forwarded message ---
From: Zembal, Richard <RZembal@ocwd.com <mailto:RZembal@ocwd.com> <mailto:RZembal@ocwd.com 

<mailto:RZembal@ocwd.com> > > 

https://mail.google .com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=09ac94aaaa&jsver=IEZPUTRTfxl .en.&view=pt&q=devil&qs=true&search=query&th= 15ad7 d5172f1220d&si ... 2/4 
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Date: Wed, Mar 1, 2017 at 2:34 PM 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: FW: 2016 Prado Basin LBV report and map 
To: "Karin Cleary-Rose (karin_cleary-rose@fws.gov <mailto:karin_cleary-rose@fws.gov> <mailto:karin_cleary­

rose@fws.gov <mailto:karin _ cleary-rose@fws.gov> > )" <karin _ cleary-rose@fws.gov <mailto:karin_cleary-rose@fws. 
gov> <mailto:karin_cleary-rose@fws.gov <mailto:karin_cleary-rose@fws.gov> > >, "ken_corey@fws.gov 
<mailto:ken_corey@fws.gov> <mailto:ken_corey@fws.gov <mailto:ken_corey@fws.gov> >" <ken_corey@fws.gov 
<mailto:ken_corey@fws.gov> <mailto:ken_corey@fws.gov <mailto:ken_corey@fws.gov> >>, "Kai Palenscar 
(kai_palenscar@fws.gov <mailto:kai_palenscar@fws.gov> <mailto:kai_palenscar@fws.gov 
<mailto:kai_palenscar@fws.gov> > )" <kai_palenscar@fws.gov <mailto:kai_palenscar@fws.gov> 
<mailto:kai_palenscar@fws.gov <mailto:kai_palenscar@fws.gov> > > 

Cc: "Woodside, Greg" <GWoodside@ocwd.com <mailto:GWoodside@ocwd.com> <mailto:GWoodside@ocwd.com 
<mailto:GWoodside@ocwd.com> >>,"Hayley Lovan (Hayley.J.Lovan@usace.army.mil <mailto:Hayley.J.Lovan@usace. 
army.mil> <mailto:Hayley.J.Lovan@usace.army.mil <mailto:Hayley.J.Lovan@usace.army.mil> > )" 
<Hayley.J.Lovan@usace.army.mil <mailto:Hayley.J.Lovan@usace.army.mil> <mailto:Hayley.J.Lovan@usace.army.mil 
<mailto:Hayley.J.Lovan@usace.army.mil> > >, "Christopher.T.Jones@usace.army.mil <mailto:Christopher.T.Jones@ 
usace.army.mil> <mailto:Christopher.T.Jones@usace.army.mil <mailto:Christopher.T.Jones@usace.army.mil> > " 
<Christopher.T.Jones@usace.army.mil <mailto:Christopher.T.Jones@usace.army.mil> <mailto:Christopher.T.Jones@ 
usace.army.mil <mailto:Christopher.T.Jones@usace.army.mil> > > 

From: Zembal, Richard 
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 2:28 PM 
To: 'Lovan, Hayley J CIV CESPL CESPD (US)'; Woodside, Greg 
Cc: Jones, Christopher T CIV CESPL CESPD (US) 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: FW: 2016 Prado Basin LBV report and map 

That analysis is in this annual report; doesn't anybody read our annual reports? 

Richard Zembal 
Natural Resources Director 
Orange County Water District 
18700 Ward Street 
Fountain Valley, CA 92708 
tel : (714) 378-3213 
email: rzembal@ocwd.com <mailto:rzembal@ocwd.com> <mailto:rzembal@ocwd.com 

<mailto:rzembal@ocwd.com> > 

[OCWD Logo']<Blockedhttp://Blockedwww.ocwd.com/?utm_source=Email+Signature&utm_medium=Email& 
utm_campaign=Email+Signature+Campaign <Blockedhttp://www.ocwd.com/?utm_source=Email+Signature& 
utm_medium=Email&utm_campaign=Email+Signature+Campaign> <Blockedhttp://Blockedwww.ocwd.com/? 
utm_source=Email+Signature&utm_medium=Email&utm_campaign=Email+Signature+Campaign 
<Blockedhttp://www.ocwd.com/?utm_source=Email+Signature&utm_medium=Email&utm_campaign= 
Email+Signature+Campaign> > > 

BlockedBlockedwww.ocwd.com <Blockedhttp://Blockedwww.ocwd.com> <Blockedhttp://Blockedwww.ocwd.com 
<Blockedhttp://www.ocwd.com> > <Blockedhttp://Blockedwww.ocwd.com/?utm_source=Email+ 
Signature&utm_medium=Email&utm_campaign=Email+Signature+Campaign <Blockedhttp://www.ocwd.com/? 
utm_source=Email+Signature&utm_medium=Email&utm_campaign=Email+Signature+Campaign> 
<Blockedhttp://Blockedwww.ocwd.com/?utm_source=Email+Signature&utm_medium=Email& 
utm_campaign=Email+Signature+Campaign <Blockedhttp://www.ocwd.com/?utm_source=Email+Signature& 
utm_medium=Email&utm_campaign=Email+Signature+Campaign> > > [GWRS Logo) <Blockedhttp://Blockedwww. 
ocwd.com/?utm_source=Email+Signature&utm_medium=Email&utm_campaign=Email+Signature+Campaign 
<Blockedhttp://www.ocwd.com/?utm_source=Email+Signature&utm_medium=Email&utm_campaign= 
Email+Signature+Campaign> <Blockedhttp://Blockedwww.ocwd.com/?utm_source=Email+ 
Signature&utm_medium=Email&utm_campaign=Email+Signature+Campaign <Blockedhttp://www.ocwd.com/? 
utm_source=Email+Signature&utm_medium=Email&utm_campaign=Email+Signature+Campaign> > > [Twitter Logo) 
<Blockedhttps://twitter.com/OCWDWaterNews <Blockedhttp://twitter.com/OCWDWaterNews> 
<Blockedhttps://twitter.com/OCWDWaterNews <Blockedhttp://twitter.com/OCWDWaterNews> > > Follow 

OCWDon 
Twitter<Blockedhttps://twitter.com/OCWDWaterNews <Blockedhttp://twitter.com/OCWDWaterNews> 

<Blockedhttps://twitter.com/OCWDWaterNews <Blockedhttp://twitter.com/OCWDWaterNews> > > 
OCWD Confidential Communication: This electronic transmission, and any documents attached hereto, (a) are 
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protected by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 USC?? 2510-2521), (b) may contain confidential 
information, and (c) are for the sole use of the intended recipient named above. If you have received this electronic 
message in error, please notify the sender and delete the electronic message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or 
use of the contents of the information received in error is strictly prohibited. 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=09ac94aaaa&jsver=IEZPUTRTfxl .en.&view=pt&q=devil&qs=true&search=query&th= 15ad7 d5172f1220d&si... 4/4 


